FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY

Stephen C. Lieberman, Executive Officer
Tricia Meyers, Clerk to the Board
David P. Hale, General Counsel

Keith Storton, Chair
Jeff Lee, Vice Chair
Karen White, Board Member

AGENDA

BOARD MEETING
FRIDAY, OCTOBER 15, 2021-9:00 A.M.

In the interest of the Governor’'s Executive Order N-29-20, members of the Board or staff
will participate in this meeting via teleconference. Members of the public may listen to the
meeting and provide public comment via telephone by calling 1(833)611-0393. Members
of the public may also participate in the meeting electronically by submitting public
comments to the Clerk to the Board at imeyers@fivecitiesfire.org no later than the meeting
start time of 9:00 A.M. Emailed comments will be received directly by the Clerk and will be
read out loud during the meeting. Public comment is subject to the customary 3-minute
time limit.

CALL TO ORDER
FLAG SALUTE

ROLL CALL

AGENDA REVIEW:

At this time the Board will review the order of business to be conducted and receive requests for,
or make announcements regarding any change(s) in the order of the day. The Board should, by
motion, approve the agenda as presented or as revised.

COMMUNITY COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS:

This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present issues,
thoughts, or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda. Comments should be limited
to those matters that are within the jurisdiction of the Board. The Brown Act restricts the Board
from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda. In response to your comments,
the Chair or Vice Chair may:

e Direct Authority staff to assist or coordinate with you.
e A Board Member may state a desire to meet with you.
e It may be the desire of the Board to place your issue or matter on a future Board agenda.



BOARD MEETING AGENDA - OCTOBER 15, 2021
PAGE 2

CONSENT AGENDA:

The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group. The
recommendations for each item are noted. Any member of the public who wishes to comment on
any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time. Any Board Member, the Fire Chief or General
Counsel may request that any item be pulled from the Consent Agenda to permit discussion or
change the recommended course of action. The Board may approve the remainder of the
Consent Agenda on one motion.

1. Consideration of Approval of Minutes(MEYERS)
Recommended Action: Approve the minutes of the Board Meeting of September 17,

2021.

2. Consideration of Cash Disbursement Activity(LIEBERMAN)

Recommended Action: Receive and file the listing of cash disbursements for the
period of September 1 to September 30, 2021.

3. Consideration of a Resolution Approving a Revised Job Description for the Office
Assistant Il Position (LIEBERMAN)
Recommended Action: Adopt a Resolution approving revised job description for the

Office Assistant Il position.

CONTINUED BUSINESS:

None.

NEW BUSINESS:

None.

BOARD MEMBER ITEMS:
The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by a Board Member who would like to receive

feedback, obtain consensus to direct staff to prepare information, and/or request a formal agenda
report be prepared and the item placed on a future agenda. No formal action can be taken.

None.

FIRE CHIEF ITEMS:
The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by the Fire Chief in order to receive comments,

feedback and/or request direction from the Board. No formal action can be taken.

a. Fire Chief Updates



BOARD MEETING AGENDA - OCTOBER 15, 2021
PAGE 3

GENERAL COUNSEL ITEMS:
The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by the General Counsel in order to receive
comments, feedback and/or request direction from the Board. No formal action can be taken.

None.

BOARD COMMUNICATIONS:
Correspondence/Comments as presented by the Board.

CLOSED SESSION:

None.

ADJOURNMENT

Ve Y e v v e s e e e e e e e o e e e e e e e e dede oo ek dedeekeke

Al staff reports or other written documentation, including any supplemental material distributed to
a majority of the Board within 72 hours of a regular meeting, relating to each item of business on
the agenda are available for public inspection during regular business hours in the Clerk to the
Board’s office, 140 Traffic Way, Arroyo Grande. If requested, the agenda shall be made available
in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with
Disabilities Act. To make a request for disability-related modification or accommodation, contact
the Clerk to the Board’s office at 805-473-5490 as soon as possible and at least 48 hours prior to
the meeting date.

Any documentation or materials to be submitted by the General Public for consideration by the
Board shall be submitted to the Clerk to the Board by email at tmeyers@fivecitiesfire.org, no later
than 24 hours prior to the above scheduled time for the Five Cities Fire Authority Board meeting.
Failure to submit documents or any materials at ieast 24 hours prior to the scheduled time for the
Board meeting shall be grounds for the Board to reject consideration or review of those items
unless otherwise required by state or local laws.

This agenda was prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2. Agendas
are posted at the Arroyo Grande City Hall, 300 E. Branch Street, Arroyo Grande, Headquarters ~
Station 1, 140 Traffic Way, Arroyo Grande, the Grover Beach City Hall, 154 S. 8t" Street, Grover
Beach, Station 2, 701 Rockaway Avenue, Grover Beach, and Oceano Community Services
District, 1655 Front Street, Oceano.

Flkkiokkkkikkilkikkkkhkhkkikihkikhk
Agenda reports can be accessed and downioaded from the Five Cities Fire Authority Website at

www.fivecitiesfireauthority.org.



MINUTES

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING
FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 17, 2021

Due to the County of San Luis Obispo’s Executive Order to shelter at home and Pursuant to
the Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20, members of the Board and staff participated in this
meeting via teleconference. Members of the public were invited to participate in the meeting
by listening in and could comment electronically by submitting public comments to the Clerk

to the Board at tmeyers@fivecitiesfire.org.

CALL TO ORDER:
Chair Storton called the Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Board meeting to order at 09:00 a.m.

FLAG SALUTE:
Chair Storton led the Flag Salute.

ROLL CALL:
FCFA Board: Chair Keith Storton, Vice Chair Jeff Lee and Board Member Karen White.

FCFA Staff Present: Fire Chief Stephen Lieberman, General Counsel Dave Hale and Clerk to the Board
Tricia Meyers.

AGENDA REVIEW:
Chair Storton asked Board members if they requested any changes to the agenda. Hearing none, the Board

unanimously approved the agenda as presented.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
Consideration of Approval of Minutes
Action: Approved the minutes of the Board Meeting on July 16, 2021 with a roll call vote.

AYES: White, Lee, Storton
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

COMMUNITY COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS:

None.

CONSENT AGENDA:

1. Consideration of Cash Disbursement Activity.
Action: Received and filed the listing of cash disbursements for the period of July 1, 2021 through
August 31, 2021. No public comment received.

AYES: White, Lee, Storton
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None



Minutes: Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting Page 2
Friday, September 17, 2021

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

None.

CONTINUED BUSINESS:

None.

NEW BUSINESS:

a. Station Coverage Constraints Related to Memorandum of Agreement and Temporary Staffing
Options. Chief Lieberman presented the staff report and recommended a staffing solution that would
reduce Station 3 closures. He explained the staffing challenges at Station 3 that have resulted in these
closures. A permanent solution will not be reached until the results of Oceano Community Services
District’s revenue measure that will take place in June of 2022. The current Memorandum of Agreement
has a fixed contribution amount for each community, which is operationally challenging. Chief
Lieberman responded to questions from the Board regarding funding and staffing. Chair Storton invited
public comment. Speaking from the public was Julie Tacker and Sean McMahon. No further public
comment was received.

Action: Vice Chair Lee moved, and Board Member White seconded the motion to approve the hiring of one full
time Fire Engineer and retain the Reserve Firefighter position for Station 3 in Oceano, including processing a
budget adjustment for these changes. The motion passed on the following roll call vote:

AYES: Lee, White, Storton
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

BOARD MEMBER ITEMS:

None.

GENERAL COUNSEL ITEMS:

None.

FIRE CHIEF ITEMS:

a. Chief Lieberman reported that he will be attending the upcoming Oceano Community Services District
Board meeting.

b. FCFA strike team staff will be heading home this weekend.

c. Chief Lieberman will be out of the office September 23 to 30t



Minutes: Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting Page 3
Friday, September 17, 2021

BOARD COMMUNICATIONS:

None.

CLOSED SESSION:

None.

ADJOURNMENT:
Chair Storton adjourned the meeting at 9:47 a.m. The next Board meeting is scheduled for October 15, 2021, at

9:00 a.m. via teleconference.

KEITH STORTON, CHAIR

ATTEST:

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD



STAFF REPORT

Chair and Board Members MEETING DATE: October 15, 2021

FROM: Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief
Nicole Valentine, Treasurer

SUBJECT: Consideration of Cash Disbursement Ratification

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Board of Directors review, receive and accept the
attached listing of cash disbursements for the period September 1 through September 30, 2021.

BACKGROUND

The FCFA JPA agreement identifies the City of Arroyo Grande as the agency providing financial services to the fire
department. The City processes payroll and accounts payable on behalf of the FCFA. Historically, the City has
processed FCFA payroll on City checks (using a City bank account). The City recovers 100% of these payroll costs
along with related staff time. FCFA staff is working with the City to determine if payroll can be processed utilizing
FCFA checks/bank account.

Cash disbursements are made weekly based on the submission of all required documentation and supporting
invoices for costs incurred/services rendered. The Fire Chief reviews all disbursement documents before they are
submitted to the City for processing.

FISCAL IMPACT

There is a $1,712,365.75 fiscal impact that includes the following items:

»  Accounts Payable Checks $1,216,147.13
« Payroll and Benefit Checks $ 496,218.62

ALTERNATIVES

The following alternatives are provided for the Board's consideration:
1. Approve the staff recommendation 2. Do
not approve the staff recommendation
3. Provide other direction.

ATTACHMENTS

September 1 through September 30, 2021 Accounts Payable Register
September 1 through September 30, 2021 Payroll and Check Register



PREPARED BY
Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief



VOIRWY 40 YNve ,”
VORIINY JO v_z<m_
<o_mm__>_< J0 xz<m_
<o‘_mm__>_< .“_o .v_z<mm

| VOIRINY 40 SNV
VOIRIY 40 >INV
VORIIWY 40 YNV
VOIMENY 40 v_z<m,_,

VOIdINY n_O v_Z<m_ .
<O_mm=>_< u_O v_2<m_

<0_m_m__>_< n_O ¥Z<m_

wm_o_>mm_w s_mOn__ZD xI<_>_<m<
mwm_._mm_>> ZON_m_m_> ‘

m_O_>m_mm m_0<mm_>m_m _Z_NN<ZOO._.
m<mu._<00w

ONI m_m<>>om_<I m_0< m.mm_z_s_

ONI m_m<>>Dm<I m0< w.m_m_z_s_
ONI ‘FHYMAYVYH JOV SHIANIW:

O._n_< s_m_u_ >><._ mm_Z<D

wZO_._.<O_ZD_>=>_OO Em._.m_<_._0

mZO_._.<O_ZD_>__>_OO mm_._.m<Io.

om ._<O._,n_m__>_ EELSIR n_ZDOm._ M.m

131y}

ONI ._.Zm_s_n__DOm_ m_m__u_ m_<._.m._._<m

SLWE)N JODUIA

} INSJWHOVLLY

\ movm ! 5 06z,
VOIMIAY 40 YNVe :

_Lozs Hzrose

eEg ey oRe

OZ_ w._.ODDOIn_ ZOm>><._a elzg N# omwm

I _ E0¥S'LIZY'06T]
€073 1121067

mw<m m._m<m:mm mo_\,_oma 1E<m_ _\,_em:o 00628
n__momm:m zo_Eo:n_m_ o_._m_:n_ “TIV 131V 66°569')
"HINOSI HALYM NIAO-DNINIVHL 00 0097
_ SONLLIAIN- WOOZi6 6671
‘ mozmmu“_zoo 34NO3S 8T S ]
s Em_"_<w JSNI430 34134VS 26 mE L
"3s0H mw__._m<>> mm:wmmma-kwmg HENGHYD 60°82
B Em_e“_ sz
AHLSTHOH FOTYSHALTW MFHLYAM 0221y
_ONIddIHS SN bz LL
wm_:%_:w m_o_”_“_o hon_mo 0144018297
wmuzohzoﬁs_,* POBYE
wd.\so.k mEs_ mn_o_)_-._ﬁzmm w,m.__.r_%w dOHS 07’9V
= INOHd Sooo.amvmmo%ﬁoo«. oL
_ VAN3YINIHOVW 301,6L LL}
vma-omk L NLS S30IAES Svo.zgeLl
_ StvaHs 3oaaH agee
mm_mm_t<m_ NV NHNLTY 92 £
Nv4 HLve m_.__._ic 98°01
1NN xm__._é oL

v0Sg” _._.Nv omN
vomm F_.N¢ omN
_,omm :,N¢ omN,

mo*m ber ooN .
aLes _._.N¢ omNA, N
GGCS” :Nv omN ..
§6es _._.Nv omN,.
mmNm E.N¢ omN
won Ligy omN 1

10281127062 _.
momm L Nw 06z,
£0VS L2y _8N

LOPS'LLZY 06,
£095°L2K 062}

mmum |12 062 ] .
g6zg L1zy'062! .

€0ES'L 12V 062
L _Nw._o.mw.ﬂ.w
L0vS'L12Z¥ 062,
90251125062,
€0¥5'L1Zh062|

\m.m__._n_n_Dw ._<O_n_m__>_ ov Now
._._Dom_o N ka ‘8L _.mmow.m.mmuzzxm No m\._.
wmz_._ mZOI.n_lmw _.mmo _.vmmma._z‘(m_ om wv\.

wmumIO F_DOE_U € Z.rm mh _.mmowmmmazxxm o mt .

mmm__._._.<m_._-w._.00m n_z<._n_.__>> 5 mom
:o_ﬁ_._uwmo unowy

242G’ LIZY 06T,
#120v.

1202 ‘0€ - | ¥3GNILd3S
ONILSITHOIHO
ALIMOHLNY 3HI4 S3ILID 3AIL

oomh
oomh

.moomn
“Toont
006

006L.
0062
~ 006L
ov6L
1008,
0062
OOWN .

mmwh

868L
L68L

‘o682
S68L
's68L
‘68L

WEBL
leeaL
- j2e8L

wah
meh
omwn

ossL
 loese
'688L

#MN23UD

+202/51/60;
Le0e/S1LIB0;
Fwow\m H60:
1202/5}60 .
F.Nom,a :.8__.

_.Nom\m Eoo
_,Nom\m Emo

&om\mcmo,
L 1202/S1/60;
oo
| :Now\.w:m&
1202/ 1/60;
120Z/S1/60.
1202/£0/60
1202/£0/60
. Rom\moao,
L 1202120160

._.Now\mo\mo

1202/S0/60;
1202/E0/60;
&8\8\8 _

_.Nowxmo\mo

L202/E0/60!
1Z0Z/E0/60-
L20Z/E0/80.
Now\moa&
1202/£0/60

1202/20/60:
9eq 8D

8z,
|
%
sz
e
=
z
1z!
0z
6l

.. ,w_.._

L}
ol
Sh)
vl
gLl
zL,
b
oL

o N ot jujojnix

aurj



} INSJWHOVLLY

HOV3g w_m_>0mmu u_O >._._O.
mZO_._.Om_ZZOO mwOIO ..
wZO_._.Om_ZZOO wwomo.\

wZO_._.<O_ZDS__>_OO m_m_._.m_<IO,
ONI mmowwm_mn__zoo mm_3<m

<O_mm=>_< u_O ¥Z<m_1

.<O_Im=>_< n_O v_Z<m_
YOId3INY n_O ¥Z<m_,

VYOId3INY 40 MNvd.

VOIMINY 0 YNvE!

VOIINY 40 NV,

VOINIWY 40 YNV,
VORIV 40 YNV

VORIEINY “_o...v_z<m_ |

<O_m_m=>_< 40 ¥Z<m_

<0_Im_s_< u_O v_2<m_ I

<0_m_m=>_< u_O ¥Z<m

» <O_mm_>_< n_O v_z<m

<O_m_m__>._<.n_0 !Z(.m._..,_
SUWBN JOPUSA -

<U_m_m_>_< u_O v._Z<m_

VOIINY “_o SNV 1

<O_mm_>_< 40 MNve,
VOIHIAY 40 YINVE|

VORIIWY 40 %NvE,
VORIFNY "_o MNvE!

VOIMINY 40 SNVE

VORIV H0 SiNVE!

1095 LLZY 062
L095°H 127062,

LO¥SLLZY 062!
HoES' FN¢.omm_
88 12 062
8% :ﬁ 8«
£095°LIZY’ 8«

 L0E9LIZY 062!
LOE9"LLZv 062"
LOE9'LIZY 062,

20L5'1 me..o.mm..m
2045112V 062;

. NOhm ey omN

L09SLLEY omN“

| L09°H1Z¥ 062!

L0951 lev'o6Z;

1095°LLZV 062
1099} 12¥ 062!
#3100y

L0951 _.Nv.omNH
_.omm _._.N¢ omN
_.owm _._.Nv omN

_.omm Lley omN”_

_.owm. t _.NwomN
_.owm _._,Nw owN
_.com _._.Nv omN
8055°L Fmv omN

oNR-_.N\w m._.wOO m_.an_ N z._.w mm _.mm I

. ._.Zm_s_n__DOm .m mO_D<«_ m._m<._.r_0n_ mw mmm Z
._.2w_>_n=30m_ 2 solavy m_._m<._.m_0n_ 169°€59°C

I Zhw.omNNmNowmoowm¢quhOO< wm SN

_\,_mhm\fm oz_ozo ‘SHO1DA13A w<w € mm mﬂ NF

wO_n_<m mOI<._.. >>m=..0 O_n_<mm__>_< mm hwr

 SLHOIM JOHVL ANTHO-NOZYINY 2V ¥

Ea_mh“_ mm 8l

._.Om._.Ow_n_ m_Om_Dw n_Dv_O<m_ Ad3LLVE- NOZVIY: wn 08
H31dvav 1 319vO-NOZVINV €8 6
WY NOOY m_OZm_mmn_ZOO-ZON.q.S_ﬂ,mN.me

m_m_<>>._|._0w >><N_D._.I<_>_w :00° hmm

m_mu<m_0._.w szIn_ ! m n_m__IQ. m_._n_n_< mm 0

B ._.Z_>_m_0<|_n_wm_ wm_. wI_-mm_._..__n_ Iwm_m_n_ m_<0 08'Ly ‘

_ ddv wn_c-s_oo m._n_n_< mm mm
Ea_mt 0s" mr

IO._._>>w m_Iwam_mn_ ._._.Z_ w._.<._.m mm_>.__w §6° mm

- m_m_._. >._.D m2>>0n_m=._. S_O._.wDO m0<
‘, m_<n_m_m O\< Imem O>w V_ODE._. w.u_n_m:. mm mmo _.
ZO_._._n_m_n_Xm_. mooN .O._.D< IOm._.m_m._.w<_>_ €9’ wwm L

._.Z _<_>_ omNn_ .n_m_Ou_ O.rD< IOm_._.m_m_._.w<s_ ov vNN

ONILSITMO3HD

:o_«n_:omnn_ E:o:&

O._._m_.02<.ZON<_>_< 88’ mo_.

m._.I_O_._n_(m_I ZON<_>_< mm m:

>mm__t<_m_.mE<a olnv mo_mkwm_\s n omr
"INIWLINHOIY 404 S3rddns| mm mmm
1202 ‘0¢ - | ¥43GWALdIS

ALIHOHLNY 3¥I4 S3ILID 3AIA

¥06L

'€06L

€061

.. .Nomh

106L
oomh
006L
0062
1006£
woomh

006L

0064
:006£
.006L

oomh.
006L

oomh

006

:006L

11006

006.

06t
006L
006t
f domﬁ. .

oomh
.oomh

\202/51/60,
1202/51/60,
 1202/51/60
1202/51/60;
1202/51/60)
1202/1/60;
120Z/GH/60.
1202/51/60:
1202/51/60;
20281160
1202/51/60;
1202rsl/60
1202/51L/60°
1202124160
 1z0ers160]
- Lz0erslie0,
| 1z0z/8160]
1202/51/60.
1202/51/60;
aled /__UQEO aun

#3094D),

1202/51/60!
1202/S1/60}
1202/51/60;

_.NoN\m _.\mo
. _.NoN\m _.\mo

1202/51/60;
1202/51/60!

1202/51/60

LE

9€ i
ge:
e
€€
ze
LE,
o€,
6z,



wZO_._.<O_ZD_>=>_OO mm_._.m_<IOm
O._._ ._<O_n_m__>_ m_m_m._. DZDOm_.m

. o.: ._<o_om_s_ 3L annos:
oz_ memmmmn_s_oo mm:<m_”_

OZ_ mmOmmm_m_n_S_OO H3anve; :

181V

JANVHD CAOHYY n_o \Eo.w
JANVHD OAOHYY 40 E_o."
JANVHD OAOHHY 40 Eo,,

JANVHO OAOHHY 40 ALID

awep Iopuap,

m_n_z<mo o>omm< 40 \Eo.m

wm_o_>mm_w WHOAINN xm<_>_<m<”,

ONI ._.Zm__>_n__30m_ mm__u_ m_<._.m._._<,
ONI “LNIWINDS m_m__u_ m<._.w._._<.m
ONI ‘INININDA m_m__n_ m<._.m|_._<

. i 8_ om__._._< .
 £0EGH1ZF'06Z.

O._._ <w3 w<mvm=<A
) n_Z<4m_m_m_> ._mDm
O._._ muz_zm<m._ mZO_._.D._Ow._.m_.ww_<._.

O._._ 02_2m<m_._ wZO_._.Dn_Om._.m_Om<._.

"ONI m_40>O_EMHmm
ONI .m_m<>>n_m_<I 0V m_mm_z_s_.
. 02_ mm<>>n_m<I VS, m_m_z_s_

. OZ_ m_m_<>>n_m_<I m0< mmmz_s_. .

OZ_ m_m<>>0m_<I m_0< S m_m_Z_S_

OZ_ m_m_<>>0m<I m_0< m.mmz_E_M.

IvH d AIAVQ;

} LNGJWHOVLLY

Lovs'L _.Nv...omN_w

_soegLizyoee
90zgLLzy omm |
£095°L12106Z
m%m Lizroee
£0VS'LLZ7 062,

Svm‘.:m__‘.omﬂ ]

LOVS'L12¥06Z |

20020000062,
2002 0000°062

#1200V

NooN oooo omN
momm _._.Nw omN
NN.Nm _._.N¢ omN

thm, L wNv\ omNu )

2L2s LTy 06!
902|121 062

8095’ L2+ 06¢!

£095°L _‘Nv.omm.,

L095°L L2y 062!
€0ES’} L2062 |

gwm _._.N¢ omN,

_.owm _._.N¢ omN
m\.Nm _._.Nv om
mmNm :.N¢ omN
mmwm F_.Nv omN
£0es” F_.Nw omN

._.m_zmm._.z_ m Z._.m mm_.wm _.o_.oro_.mvmw%._.ooxx wm voN

wm__qn_n_Dw ws_m_ 16" o_._.
mm__._n_n_Dw ws_m_ _.¢ oom

ZO_._.<mm=._<U|._.Om=,Om_n_ mO._.Om_._.mn_ m<0 <w_>_ wN hom

m_wn_z_._>0 .w w<mu-zO_._.<mm=._<0 <w_>_ '96° h_.m L

DY OL ANITLINDHIO V" 8
zo_h&_mm_wmm"_ HIMISAELYM oL oz
><>> o_u_“_<E ovi-5334 MIMISAELYM, oL6lE
120e NP EE 16°v6 o.ur
1202 AVW V=0 1EL°L9v'99E

:o_ﬁ_:oman_ Jnowyy

_.Now m_n_< <n_0n_ mm _,wm 95€
SdOW mk<_>_ ._<._.Zm_m_ .wm__._n_n_Dw dOHS: ov w¢N
\\mmm_I._.<m_._-m.._.0.0m DZA\“_.n_.__>>-._._n_m_mO 04 mmm-
‘. mmmIFﬁq.w._.OOm DZ<._n_..__>> No hmm
wn_._m__Im ._.m_s_._m_I wN mh¢
mm__._n_n_Dw SEN vm LSP'L

._<._.Zm_m mm_n_z_._>o ZmO>XO\ZOmum_< mm mv_,

o -mm_mmioz:w hwo._ HOd ISHNAWITY) 8 omr

mmquuow wz::n_m_xomﬁemmwez
mm«\_,_\,tow ONIMNAZHOS 12/60 26801

| SONVIANOD 34VS-H3LS, 0008

~ dus T3 8

. WENVIDSSYIDZE

_>_<m; m_x__hm..m_y_“_ TIaNVH * TUN T114/0'28
m.m_n_.n_okw.m__\,_ﬁu, NND 1NV £5 N_

- SNMOQ 3IL L7

SOAS Tv93140Hd _.NBo oo £EE

120Z ‘0€ - 1 NEEEIRED

ONILSITHO3HD

ALIMOHLNY 3HI4 S3ILIO 3AIS

LeL
s
e
e

Li6L
‘oL6L
's162
sieL

L
s

vi6L
‘€161

2161

ﬂmrmh

N_bh.

LIBL

._,o:.K _

1606L
i806L

) 1806L
L06L

9062
1906Z

.womh. ]

womn
womn

1906L i

_ leozeieo;
- Fmom\vwao
#9yD)|

120z/v2/60}
1202/v2/60
\20z1v2I60
1202172160

_.NQN\vN\mc

1202/v2/60,
12027260
1202131160,
1202/51/60.
1202/5H/60.
120215160
1202151160
1202/51/60,
1202151160
1202/51/60
\202/51/60
120211160,

\2021¥2/60
1202/v2160.
120zIvers0
1202/v2/60)
12021260,

| reoeweseo,
 1202v2I60
1202172160

74

VL

A

aeq yeuo sur,

zL
L
oL

8g:
Ls!
9g:



I INJWHOVLLY

O._._ mm._.<_00wm< K] wmuz_._._oo ‘

wmm_n_m_m__>> ZON_mm_>

m_O_>I.u._w mmu(mm_>m_m_ _Z_NN<ZGO.r
>Ozm_omm__>_m_ hm<00 I._.DOm

OZ_ >Im_D_Omm=>_m_ ._. _w I
NOILO3INNOD N_m_n_<n_.

ONI ‘Hvm3d ar;

HOV3€ ¥3AOHD 40 ALID|

ALITIEON 181V

ONI 'INIWIND3 ¥4 HVISTIV
ONI‘SHIIJOO ALIVND HOR3dNS|

- SVOTVO0S

00 OIMLOFT3 3 SYO OIOVd

ONI ‘FHYMAHVH 30V SHININ;
SHELNZO 3HYO LNIOHN JOLSAIN!

OZ_ m_<>>m_D m:.

IO<m_m_ mm_>0mmu u_O >._._0

omn Oz_._.wm._. m_n_<m.__<u_
szm .m w_._.mDO N ._

mZO_._.<O_ZD§EOO m_m_._.m<IO

wZO_._.<O_ZD_>=>_OO m_m_._.m_<I0__

€0€S°L L2V 062
€0VSL _,Nv.omwm
£0€5°1 FNv omN,,,.
Loss’tley omw

9425112106
1025 F%.omwu
k. 8095112V 062!
LovgLizy omﬂ.,, |

€0YS'LLZY 06T,

| EZS Ty 06T

Z09S'LLZY 062!

LOYSL2P 06

L0V L L2 062!

€L25°11ZY 06T,

GLES LLZY 062/
moom.:ﬁ.oamm_
LOVS L L2y 062
£085' LIy’ 8«.._

 sseghiey 06z,
SNOLLOINNOO SSOHO!

2095°LLEY omN

sl _._.N¢ omw,‘

LOVS _._.N¢ 062,

LZ0Z ‘0€ - | ¥3GWILdIS

ELLYL R4

M3IAZH HIDININGS I3 VANI00'SLZ  [6e6L
'SINOH (71) LOODO~LEZVS60L9#LOOV 90°LLS Y
WINZH INHOVW 3O16LLLL  uset
-
| ASMVIS-AMIQIOMEWI'SLLL  SEBL
MIAVAAdODI9ELSL WEBL
TaN4/sTS8L'L 1EE6L
z Emfmmb:s SN VZEVE ze6L
 L16Z4/8 SDUHO SSTTIIM Qv 91°92E et
- ‘ ‘woi_\r_\w‘ LELIVEY @ (L8061 |0e6L
221512/ LOVHINOD FOIAMES VOINOM00'08Y's 6264
ZNISSIONUISSYD 6OELL I8CBL
Sa-o:w INISOMIOFOEERLL 1261
ST00L TIVAS e &g _“_om.mw
 NOSMYE-LOQANG 00°Z6  seeL
. RENCT mom ) vzeL
m:w-KR z Ew-wpwoo 908z’ eTL
 ONULSL¥IAAVIONNOND OV L6r'h  ZZ6L.
( _\,_Ez N F1ddIN Vivd B SQVd MOET3 /0908 1261
) INSWdIND3 B OIOVH I1BVLNOd LL'6ECZ  026L
AL | NAS6££Z0L09600L5VZ8#100V L' Lz i6L6L
LINMAINIZNLS oowmmmooo.asﬁwﬁoo,* 86'402 6161

ONILSITMO3HD

ALIYOHLNY J¥Id S3ILID FAIL

LZ0Z/0E/60

120Z/08/60.
L202/0€/60]

1 1z02008/680

LZ02/0/60"

| 1202/0£/60.

1 202/0£/60:
120Z/0€/60,

VZ02I0E/60]
120210€/60:

1202/%2/60)
&om.:&ao__
1202/%2/60'
-Nowemao”.,
1202/¥2/60:
Nom\vmaow

120Z/v2/60 i
1202IVEIB0;

_‘Nom\vw\mo.__.
120211280
rNON?N\mo...
1202/12/60!

0L,
€0L:
20l

10H

001!
66,
86
L6
%
g6
v6.
€6/
%
16
06!
-
2
L8
98

68

£8:



ATTACHMENT 2

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY

DEPARTMENTAL LABOR DISTRIBUTION

PAY PERIOD

08/20/2021 - 09/02/2021

9/10/2021

BY ACCOUNT
5101 Salaries Full time 72,123.78
5102 Salaries Part-Time - PPT -
5103 Salaries Part-Time - TPT 1,972.00
5105 Salaries OverTime 25,517.07
5106 Salaries Strike Team OT 56,680.77
5108 Holiday Pay 5,1569.57
5109 Sick Pay 2,849.28
5110 Annual Leave Buyback -
5111 Vacation Buyback -
5112 Sick Leave Buyback -
5113 Vacation Pay 2,297.76
5114 Comp Pay 3,382.80
5115 Annual Leave Pay 9,129.39
5121 PERS Retirement 21,353.39
5122 Social Security 12,155.33
5123 PARS Retirement -
5126 State Disability Ins. 1,001.58
5127 Deferred Compensation 125.00
5131 Health Insurance 17,455.06
5132 Dental Insurance 1,008.50
5133 Vision Insurance 272.18
5134 Life Insurance 126.22
5135 Long Term Disability 154.34
5143 Uniform Allowance 519.30
233,283.32
ATTACHMENT 2

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY




DEPARTMENTAL LABOR DISTRIBUTION

PAY PERIOD
09/03/2021 - 09/16/2021
9/24/2021

BY ACCOUNT

5101
5102

5103

5105
5106
5108

5109
5110
5111
5112
5113
5114
5115
5121

5122
5123

5126
5127
5131
5132
5133
5134
5135
5143

Salaries Full time
Salaries Part-Time - PPT

Salaries Part-Time - TPT

Salaries OverTime
Salaries Strike Team OT
Holiday Pay

Sick Pay

Annual Leave Buyback
Vacation Buyback
Sick Leave Buyback
Vacation Pay

Comp Pay

Annual Leave Pay
PERS Retirement

Social Security
PARS Retirement

State Disability Ins.
Deferred Compensation
Health Insurance
Dental Insurance
Vision Insurance

Life Insurance

Long Term Disability
Uniform Allowance

64,615.05

1,972.00

19,435.89
111,008.29
6,371.10

1,117.44
3,240.48
635.12
21,349.95
12,518.47

1,010.91
125.00
17,455.06
1,008.50
272.18
126.22
154.34

519.30
262.,935.30

*




STAFF REPORT

Chair and Board Members MEETING DATE: October 15, 2021
FROM: Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief

SUBJECT: Consideration of a Resolution Adopting Revised Job Description for Office
Assistant Il Position

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended the Board adopt a Resolution approving a revised job description for the Permanent
Part Time Office Assistant Il position.

BACKGROUND

Staff has reviewed the current job duties and responsibilities of the currently open Office Assistant Il position
prior to starting the recruitment process. This position has remained open due to COVID-19 impacts. Staff
has determined that additional social media and website technical skills are required to meet the current

needs of the organization. The position is budgeted for 19 hours per week, and assists the Administrative
Assistant/Clerk to the Board with administrative duties and functions of the Fire Authority.

FISCAL IMPACT

There will be no financial impact for FY 2021/22 budget as this position is currently in the budget.

ALTERNATIVES
The following alternatives are provided for the Board's consideration:
1. Adopt a Resolution approving the revised job description of the Permanent Part Time Office

Assistant Il position;
2. Do not adopt Resolution approving the revised job description of the Permanent Part Time

Office Assistant Il position; or
3. Provide other direction to staff.

ATTACHMENT:

1. Resolution



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-11

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF THE FIVE CITIES FIRE
AUTHORITY REVISING THE JOB DESCRIPTION FOR THE OFFICE
ASSISTANT Il POSITION

WHEREAS, the Board is authorized to approve positions and establish compensation levels
for those positions as it deems necessary to effectively operate the Five Cities Fire
Authority; and

WHEREAS, based on the administrative demands of the Five Cities Fire Authority, the
Board desires to approve the revised job description for the permanent part time position of
Office Assistant II; and

WHEREAS, the Board deems it to be in the best interest of the Five Cities Fire Authority to
approve a new job description.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority that
the position of Permanent Part Time Office Assistant Il be approved and a new job
description adopted as reflected in the attached Exhibit A with a salary range of $18.17 -
$21.03 per hour.

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED that the Clerk to the Board shall certify the passage and adoption
of this Resolution and enter it into the book of original Resolutions.

On motion by , seconded by , and by the following roll call vote, to
wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

the foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted at the special meeting of the Board of
the Five Cities Fire Authority, this 15t day of October, 2021.



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-11
PAGE 2

KEITH STORTON, CHAIR

ATTEST:

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DAVID P. HALE, GENERAL COUNSEL

OFFICIAL CERTIFICATION

I, TRICIA MEYERS, Clerk to the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority, County of San Luis
Obispo, State of California, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that Resolution No.
2021-11 is a true, full, and correct copy of said Resolution passed and adopted at the
meeting of the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority on the 15t day of October, 2021.

WITNESS my hand and the Seal of the Five Cities Fire Authority affixed this 15t day of
October, 2021.

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD



EXHIBIT A

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
OFFICE ASSISTANT II

Class specifications are intended to present a descriptive list of the range of duties performed by employees in the class.
Specifications are not intended fo reflect all duties performed within the job.

DEFINITION

To provide general office assistance in support of an assigned function; to perform a variety of clerical,
secretarial and administrative tasks; to provide information to citizens and the general public; and to
create and maintain a variety of records and files.

This position performs complex secretarial and administrative duties and provides support to the
Administrative Assistant with a variety of administrative and office details. This position has in-depth

knowledge of the structure and functions of the Five Cities Fire Authority (“‘Authority’) and is able to
exercise independent judgment under the supervision of the Administrative Assistant.

SUPERVISION RECEIVED

Receives general supervision from the Administrative Assistant.

ESSENTIAL AND MARGINAL FUNCTION STATEMENTS
Essential and other important responsibilities and duties may include, but are not limited to, the following:

Essential Functions:

1. Answers multi-line telephones and routes calls to appropriate personnel; provide information on
Authority policies and procedures as required.

2. Receives and screens a variety of visitors and, where appropriate, refers the visitors to other staff
members or may personally provide information on policies and procedures.

3. Maintains accurate and up-to-date files and records for assigned areas; monitor various logs,
accounts and files for current and accurate information.

4, Receives, sorts and distributes incoming and outgoing mail and correspondence; copy and
distribute as requested.

5. Compiles data and prepares various reports.

6. Operates a variety of office equipment including a copier, computer, printer and scanner.

7. Maintains inventory of forms, office supplies and other general supplies for the Authority’s three
fire stations; order supplies as needed.

8. Assists Fire Chief/Public Information Officer with social media messaging and web site changes.

9. Performs administrative tasks in support of the Administrative Assistant, Chief Officers and the
Department Operations Center (DOC).

10. Prepares timesheets and payroll documents and ensures correct and timely processing.

11. Prepares invoices for payment and ensures correct and timely processing.

12. Schedules public education requests and keeps calendars and staff informed.

13. Assists in planning various events, workshops, or meetings.

14. Works independently, using sound judgment in making decisions, and maintaining confidentiality

at all times.



FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
OFFICE ASSISTANT Il

Page 2

15.

Competently uses a variety of office equipment, computers and software programs, the Internet

and E-mail necessary to complete assigned duties.

16. Records and transcribes minutes from meetings as assigned.

17. Responds to requests for information from the public or legal entities in a timely and professional
manner. Follows legal and HIPPA guidelines in releasing confidential or sensitive information,
ensuring release only to authorized parties.

18. Maintains cooperative relationships with staff, members of private and other public agencies, and
members of the public.

19. Consistently demonstrates exemplary courtesy, initiative, diligence, truthfulness, attention to duty
and observance of proper personal discipline in accordance with the Authority’s standards.

20. Participates in training exercises and classes as directed.

21. Performs related duties and responsibilities as required.

QUALIFICATIONS

Knowledge of:

Basic principles and procedures of filing

Basic principles and procedures of record keeping

English usage, spelling, grammar and punctuation

Principles of business letter writing and basic report preparation

Modern office methods and procedures, office equipment, computers and supporting word
processing, spreadsheet, E-mail, incident reporting and financial software applications

Records management principles and practices

Customer service principles

Basic budgeting and mathematical principles

Relevant Federal, State, and local laws, codes and regulations

Authority organization, policies and procedures, activities and programs

Fire service Incident Command System (ICS) and National Incident Management System (NIMS)
principles and practices

Emergency services and planning principles

Social media platforms and basic website design

Ability to:

Screen mail, telephone calls and visitors

Use Internet and E-mail

Correctly interpret and apply Authority policies and procedures

Perform general clerical work including maintaining files and compiling information for reports
Enter data on a computer at a speed necessary for successful job performance

Effectively respond to requests and inquiries from the general public

Understand and follow oral and written instructions

Communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing

Work independently in the absence of supervision

Assist in developing and administering Fire Authority goals, objectives and procedures
Remain calm under stressful situations

Assist and track grant funding applications, related work programs, and reporting

Assist with Authority Programs such as the Annual Weed Abatement Program, Fourth of July
Fireworks, Fire Prevention and Public Education



FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
OFFICE ASSISTANT i
Page 3

Interpret and apply Federal, State and local policies, laws and regulations

Perform advanced and confidential administrative tasks involving the use of judgment and

requiring accuracy and speed

Prepare invoices and track expenditures

Muiti-task and efficiently prioritize those tasks

Develop and maintain various spreadsheets

Compose clear and concise memoranda and correspondence

Operate office equipment including computers and supporting word processing, spreadsheet, E-

mail, incident reporting and financial software applications

» Establish and maintain harmonious and effective working relationships with a wide variety of
people that include elected officials, Authority management, Authority employees, outside public
agencies, media and the general public

¢ Maintain physical condition appropriate to the performance of assigned duties and responsibilities

EXPERIENCE AND EDUCATION GUIDELINES
Any combination of experience and education that would likely provide the required knowledge and
abilities is qualifying. A typical way to obtain the knowledge and abilities would be:

Experience:

Three years of increasingly responsible administrative and/or secretarial work experience; Experience
working in the fire service in an administrative capacity is highly desirable.

Education:

Equivalent to the completion of the twelfth grade supplemented by college level course work in business
or a related field.

Licenses or Certificates:
Possession of, or ability to obtain, a valid California driver's license.

Possession of or ability to obtain within six (6) months, Incident Command System (ICS) and National
Incident Management System (NIMS) certifications.

WORKING CONDITIONS

Environmental Conditions:

Office environment; travel from site to site; exposure to computer screens; contact with the general public
and other agencies; exposure to loud noises. Must be able to work after normal business hours,
weekends and holidays when reasonably necessary.

Physical Conditions:

Essential functions may require maintaining physical condition necessary for walking, standing or sitting
for prolonged periods of time; light lifting or carrying; extensive use of computer; near visual acuity to
prepare and review correspondence and a variety of other documents. :



